

Bucklake/Sugarbush LIC meeting - May 13, 2013

Meeting called to order 6:30pm, Roberta Decker residence

Attendance:

Nancy Beaulieu	Sec/Treas	\$75.00	
Roberta Decker	Vice-Chair	\$50.00	+ 50.00 (host) = \$100.00
Cheryl Johnson	Chair	\$75.00	
LeRoy Fairbanks	Dist 3 Rep.	Guest	

Absent:

Shirley Beaulieu- excused

OLD BUSINESS:

Mission Road- Road is the planning phase, need to get 'right of ways' - completion of tar is scheduled to be completed 2015. Need to contact roads dept. for the boat landing corner- currently needing repair- washout!

Community Center - Bucklake/Sugarbush and Cass River to possibly combine for the sake of headcount, helps with block grant and blend activities for children to minimize costs

Housing- Cheryl to invite Don Headbird to clarify how the housing criteria is defined. LeRoy explained the current process

Kitchii landing - Nancy spoke with Levi Brown, the boat landing is in the logistics phase. Bucklake/Sugarbush to work with RTC on the funding portion. LeRoy already contacted Levi to begin the process of moving forward with the landing. Boat landing will exist on forestry land.

LIC Summit - Scheduled for June 1, 2013 8:00a.m - 5:00p.m. Light breakfast and lunch approved, potluck for the salads and desserts.

- Create roles & responsibilities for LICs and Dist Reps
- Discuss redistricting - Dist 3 budget, same amount as Dist 1 & 2 but larger headcount. Does the Dist Rep make the sole discretion of who's going to get the help. LeRoy discussed the idea of an assistance program.
- Divisions - Divide and assign RTC members to watch over to ensure that the programs are productive and cost effective.
- Fundraising - Work with other LICs to hold a bingo night to help raise funds for youth activities.

Nancy will create agenda asap and get to Curtis Buckanaga to finalize.

Garden Tilling- TEP is tilling with SHIPS funding - limited tilling with a late start due to weather.

Youth Services - Because the budget and HR is limited can the program serve the children whom are at risk? LeRoy going to look into to see if we can better serve the 'troubled' youth.

- Same children getting served
- Need programming to help build assets within the children.
- Program is currently attending activities that most families can't afford.

NEW BUSINESS:

Gaming Commission - Approved in Dec 2011 with the past RTC administration to separate, addressed twice at quarterly meetings but still no separation?

Bucklake/Sugarbush Budget - We currently have no budget to work with. LeRoy is going to get income statements from accounting and will follow up.

Nancy motions to adjourn, Cheryl seconds - meeting adjourned at 8:00pm.
Next meeting - June 10, 2013 - 6:00p.m